City of Corona

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

Parks and Recreation Commission Minutes - Final

Monday, August 2, 2021

Special Meeting

Council Chambers- 3:30 p.m.



Chair, Michele Wentworth Vice Chair, Dominick Verrette Commissioner Tom Munoz Commissioner Breck Weiny Commissioner Matthew Olsen

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Wentworth called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Wentworth led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Commissioners present: Munoz, Olsen, Verrette, Weiny, and Wentworth Note: Commissioner Olsen was appointed by Council Member Jim Steiner at the July 21, 2021 City Council meeting.

TRAILS MASTER PLAN- PHASE I UPDATE

Dr. Turner presented the Trails Master Plan- Phase I overview. The purpose and goals of the plan were discussed. The plan will be a strategic and comprehensive planning document for residents, staff, and stakeholders. The plan will guide the creation of a multi-modal trail connectivity.

A map of the existing trails and paths were reviewed along with five types of trail designs. Type1 is a multi-use path, Type 2, a recreation path, Type 3 is a multi-use trail, Type 4 is a recreational trial, and Type 5 is a nature trail. As part of the planning process, community meetings were held.

The Trails Master Plan will be presented to City Council at the Committee of the Whole meeting on August 11th.

The Trails Master Plan Phase II goals include creating the culture around trails, setting standards and branding, identifying cost and funding sources, and addressing trail impacts to the neighborhoods particularly traffic and trash. Short and long term goals will be developed in the plan, especially for City owned property along the trail and how the land will be developed. Lastly, surveys and outreach will be conducted to gain input from stakeholders and the community.

Overall, the Commissioners had comments regarding parking, prioritization of trials, using parks as staging areas, and other suggestions that will be incorporated into the plan. The Commission was pleased with the Trails Master Plan Phase I and are excited to see if moving forward with the development of Phase II.

1. Corona Trails Master Plan - Phase I.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

The regular Parks and Recreation meeting scheduled for August 10, 2021 is cancelled. The next meeting will be held on September 14, 2021.

Corona City Hall Online, All the Time- www.coronaca.gov

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:

If you challenge any items on the agendas in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Parks and Recreation Commission at or prior to this public hearing.

Agendas for all Parks and Recreation Commission meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in the breezeway display case at City Hall. A complete agenda packet is available for public inspection during business hours at the Library and Recreation Services Department. Any materials relating to an item on the agenda which are distributed to all, or majority of all, members of the Parks and Recreation Commission after the posting of the agenda will also be available at the same time for public inspection during business hours at the Library and Recreation Services Department.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the ADA Coordinator at (951) 736-2235. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City make reasonable to arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II].

MEETING IS BEING RECORDED